

# HEPATITIS RESOURCE GUIDE SANTA ROSA COUNTY – WASHINGTON COUNTY

BUREAU OF COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
DIVISION OF DISEASE CONTROL AND HEALTH PROTECTION
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| Santa Rosa County | 3  |
|-------------------|----|
| Sarasota County   | 7  |
| Seminole County   | 12 |
| St. Johns County  | 17 |
| St. Lucie County  | 21 |
| Sumter County     | 25 |
| Suwannee County   | 29 |
| Taylor County     | 33 |
| Union County      | 36 |
| Volusia County    | 39 |
| Wakulla County    | 45 |
| Walton County     | 49 |
| Washington County | 52 |

# SANTA ROSA COUNTY

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |          |              |                 |       |
|----------|---|----------|--------------|-----------------|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 5527 Stewart St.  |          |              |                 |       |
| CITY     | Milton STATE FL ZIP 32570                                   |          |              |                 | 32570 |
| PHONE    | 850-983-5200 ext. 199                                       | HOURS: N | 1-F: 8:00 AN | л <u>—</u> 5:00 | ) PM  |
| WEBSITE  | http://santarosa.floridahealth.gov/                         |          |              |                 |       |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |          |              |                 |       |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Susan Prescott |
|-------|---|
| PHONE | 850-892-8040 ext. 1159                            |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 33 Brent Lane, Suite 103                                       |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32503                                   |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-981-7110   |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                              |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | SERVICES Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security Office  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 411 W. Garden St.   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32505                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-505-4550 HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM; & W: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | BSITE https://www.ssa.gov/                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits                        |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services –South Service Center                         |                               |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5841 Gulf Breeze Pkwy   |                               |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Gulf Breeze   | STATE FL ZIP 32563            |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-981-7110  | HOURS: M/W/F: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.santarosa.fl.gov/resident-services/index.cfm?Menu=56 |                               |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                            |                               |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | Veterans Services –Milton Office  |  |  |  |  |  |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS                                       | 6051 Old Bagdad Hwy, Suite 204  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY  | Milton STATE FL ZIP 32570   |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE   | 850-981-7155 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:00 PM                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE                                       | WEBSITE http://www.santarosa.fl.gov/resident-services/index.cfm?Menu=56 |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES Benefits and medical care assistance |   |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Gulf Coast Joint Ambulatory Center           |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 790 Veterans Way                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32507                 |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-912-2000 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM     |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.biloxi.va.gov/locations/JACC.asp |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance         |  |  |  |  |

| NAME   | Pensacola Vet Center   |  |  |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 4504 Twin Oaks Dr.   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY   | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32506   |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE  | 850-456-5886 HOURS: M/F: 7 AM-7 PM; T/W/R: 8 AM-4:30 PM; Sat.: 8 AM—4:30 PM (2 <sup>nd</sup> Sat./month) |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE https://www.biloxi.va.gov/locations/JACC.asp |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES Benefits and medical care assistance        |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |          |               |  |  |  |
|----------|--|----------|---------------|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 160 Governmental Center, Suite 515                                   |          |               |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501   |          |               |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-595-8040   | HOURS: C | all for hours |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | WEBSITE https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                           |          |               |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |          |               |  |  |  |

# Community Healthcare Clinics or Health Centers

| NAME     | Santa Rosa Community Clinic  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5520 Stewart St.   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Milton STATE FL ZIP 32570  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-981-9433 HOURS: M-R: 7:30 AM-5 PM; F: 7:30 AM-12 PM                          |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://ecc-clinic.org/locations-and-hours/santa-rosa-community-clinic            |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance (see site for comprehensive list): |  |  |  |  |  |

#### Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

| NAME   | Lakeview Center Opiate Treatment Program |                             |  |  |  |
|--|--|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1800 N. Palafax St.                      |                             |  |  |  |
| CITY   | Pensacola                                | STATE FL ZIP 3250           |  |  |  |
| PHONE  | 850-466-3400                             | HOURS: M-F: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE http://www.elakeviewcenter.org/OpiateTreatmentProgram/ |  |                             |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Opening Doors Northwest Florida (ask for John Johnson)  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 3702 N. Pace Boulevard  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32505  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-439-3009, ext. 106  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.openingdoorsNWFL.org  | •                           |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention |                             |  |  |  |  |  |

# **SARASOTA COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department   |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2200 Ringling Blvd.  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota STATE FL ZIP 34237  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 941-861-2784   | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sarasota.floridahealth.gov/   |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hep C Treatment |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | County Health Department- North Port Health Center                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 6950 Outreach Way   |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | North Port  | STATE FL ZIP 34287          |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 941-861-3820  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sarasota.floridahealth.gov/locations/north-port.html (for more detailed hours) |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations                           |                             |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME    | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Mariely M. Perez |
|---------|---|
| ADDRESS | 863-519-7900 ext. 11013                             |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1864 17 <sup>th</sup> St.                             |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota  | STATE | FL | ZIP | 34234 |  |
| PHONE    | MEDICAID HELPLINE: 1-866-762-2237                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |       |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 14806 Tamiami Trail   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | North Port STATE FL ZIP 34287   |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ Find local assistance here: https://access-web.dcf.state.fl.us/CPSLookup/search.asp |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |  |    |     |       |  |  |
|----------|--|--|----|-----|-------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1435 E. Venice Ave.                      |  |    |     |       |  |  |
| CITY     | Venice                                   | STATE                                    | FL | ZIP | 34292 |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-800-772-1213                           | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM |    |     |       |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |  |    |     |       |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |  |    |     |       |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2001 Siesta Dr., Suite 301               |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota                                 | STATE FL ZIP 34239                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-800-772-1213                           | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services   |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2200 Ringling Blvd., Suite 125                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota  | STATE FL ZIP 34237          |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 941-861-8387  | HOURS: M-F: 6:30 AM-4:30 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.scgov.net/government/human-services/veterans-services |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                              |                             |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Sarasota Community Based VA Outpatient Clinic                                       |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5682 Bee Ridge Rd.  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota  | STATE FL ZIP 34233          |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 941-371-3349  | HOURS: M-F: 7:30 AM—4:30 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.baypines.va.gov/locations/Sarasota_Florida.asp                          |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Primary care, mental healthcare, substance abuse and recovery services for veterans |                             |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Sarasota Vet Center   |  |  |  |  |       |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 4801 Swift Road., Suite A   |  |  |  |  |       |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota STATE FL ZIP 34231   |  |  |  |  | 34231 |  |
| PHONE    | 941-927-8285  | HOURS: M/W/F: 7 AM-6:30 PM; T/R: 7 AM- 8 PM; & Sat: 7 AM-5:30 PM |  |  |  |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=556&dnum=All                     |  |  |  |  |       |  |
| SERVICES | Primary care, mental healthcare, substance abuse and recovery services for veterans |  |  |  |  |       |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5309 E. Fowler Ave.  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Tampa STATE FL ZIP 33617   |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 813-987-6741   |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |  |  |  |  |  |

## Community Healthcare Clinics or Health Centers

| NAME     | Rubin Center for Healthy Aging   |                             |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1888 Brother Geenan Way  |                             |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota   | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 34236 |  |
| PHONE    | 941-556-3220   | HOURS: M-R: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://friendshipcenters.org/services/health-clinics/sarasota-health-clinics/ |                             |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Medical services for low-income residents aged 50+ years                       |                             |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | MAXHealth Sarasota                                    |                             |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5831 Bee Ridge Rd., Suite 210                         |                             |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota  | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 34233 |  |
| PHONE    | 941-379-8481  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://mymaxdoc.com/maxhealth-sarasota/our-location/ |                             |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Medicaid/Medicare accepted                            |                             |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Sarasota Memorial Community Specialty Clinic |          |              |                |       |
|----------|--|----------|--------------|----------------|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 1851 Arlington St., Suite 208                |          |              |                |       |
| CITY     | Sarasota                                     | STATE    | FL           | ZIP            | 34239 |
| PHONE    | 941-917-2566                                 | HOURS: N | I-R: 9:00 AN | <b>Л</b> —5:00 | ) PM  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.smh.com/communityspecialtyclinic |          |              |                |       |
| SERVICES |  |          |              |                |       |

| NAME    | Good Samaritan Pharmacy and Health Services |  |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 2502 N. Tamiami Trail                       |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Nokomis                                     | STATE  | FL | ZIP | 34275 |  |
| PHONE   | 941-445-5687                                | HOURS: M: 12-4 PM, T: 9 AM-2:30 PM; W: 5:30-8:30 PM, R: 10:00 AM-1:30 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.goodsamrx.org/locationhours.html |  |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Suncoast Partnership to End Homelessness (ask for Ed DeMarco)  |                       |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1750 17 <sup>th</sup> Street, Bldg. C-1  |                       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Sarasota   | STATE                 | FL | ZIP | 34234 |  |
| PHONE    | 941-955-8987   | HOURS: Call for hours |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.suncoastpartnership.org  |                       |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention |                       |    |     |       |  |

# **SEMINOLE COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 400 W. Airport Blvd.  |                             |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Sanford   | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32773 |  |
| PHONE    | 407-665-3019  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://seminole.floridahealth.gov/                          |                             |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |    |     |       |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—LaRaine Berkeley |
|-------|---|
| PHONE | 407-858-1400 ext. 1161                              |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 225 N. Kennel Rd.                                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Sanford   | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32771 |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |       |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |  |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 101 Commerce St., Suite 2001             |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Lake Mary                                | STATE                                    | FL | ZIP | 32746 |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-626-9911                           | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |  |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |  |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services   |                  |           |             |       |                  |
|----------|---|------------------|-----------|-------------|-------|------------------|
| ADDRESS  | 534 W. Lake Mary Blvd.  |                  |           |             |       |                  |
| CITY     | Sanford   | STATE            | FL        | ZIP         | 32273 |                  |
| PHONE    | 407-665-2300  | HOURS: T: 9 AM-3 | PM (walk- | in); M/W-F: | 9 Am- | 5 PM (appt only) |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.citrusbocc.com/commserv/suppserv/vets/veterans.htm |                  |           |             |       |                  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                          |                  |           |             |       |                  |

| NAME     | Lake Baldwin Outpatient Clinic                       |                             |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5201 Raymond St.                                     |                             |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Orlando  | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32803 |  |
| PHONE    | 407-646-5500   | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.orlando.va.gov/locations/lakebaldwin.asp |                             |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Comprehensive care for veterans                      |                             |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Orange City Community Based Outpatient Clinic       |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2583 S. Volusia Ave., Suite 300                     |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Orange City   | STATE FL ZIP 32763          |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-456-2080  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.orlando.va.gov/locations/OrangeCity.asp |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Comprehensive care for veterans                     |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Orlando VA Medical Center       |       |    |     |       |
|----------|---------------------------------|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 13800 Veterans Way              |       |    |     |       |
| CITY     | Orlando                         | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32827 |
| PHONE    | 407-631-1000, 800-922-7521      |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.orlando.va.gov/     |       |    |     |       |
| SERVICES | Comprehensive care for veterans |       |    |     |       |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |       |    |     |       |
|----------|--|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 400 W. Robinson St. Suite N-401                                      |       |    |     |       |
| CITY     | Orlando  | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32801 |
| PHONE    | 407-245-0870   |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |       |    |     |       |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |       |    |     |       |

## **Community Healthcare Clinics**

| NAME     | True Health- Sanford    |                             |    |     |       |
|----------|-------------------------|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 4930 E. Lake Mary Blvd. |                             |    |     |       |
| CITY     | Location                | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 11111 |
| PHONE    | Number                  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE  | web address             |                             |    |     |       |
| SERVICES | services                |                             |    |     |       |

| NAME    | True Health- Sanford               |       |    |     |       |
|---------|------------------------------------|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 4930 E. Lake Mary Blvd.            |       |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Sanford                            | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32771 |
| PHONE   | 407-322-8645                       |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | http://mytruehealth.org/locations/ |       |    |     |       |

| NAME    | True Health- Airport                                |       |    |     |       |
|---------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 400 W. Airport Blvd. (in Seminole Co. Health Dept.) |       |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Sanford   | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32771 |
| PHONE   | 407-322-8645  |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | http://mytruehealth.org/locations/                  |       |    |     |       |

| NAME    | Longwood Shepherd's Hope Health Center |  |  |  |  |
|---------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS | 600 N. US 17-92. Suite 124             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY    | Longwood                               | STATE FL ZIP 32750   |  |  |  |
| PHONE   | 407-876-6699                           | ноurs: M: 9:30 AM -12:30 PM, 6-9 PM; Т: 8:30 AM -<br>12:30 PM, 6-9 PM; W/R: 6-9 PM |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE | http://shepherdshope.org/locations/    |  |  |  |  |

#### Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

| NAME    | Aspire Health Partner's Outpatient Services             |       |    |     |       |
|---------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 237 Fernwood Blvd.                                      |       |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Fernwood  | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32730 |
| PHONE   | 407-831-2411  |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | https://aspirehealthpartners.com/programs-and-services/ |       |    |     |       |

| NAME    | Aspire Health Partner's Outpatient Services             |       |    |     |       |
|---------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 919 E. 2 <sup>nd</sup> St.                              |       |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Sanford   | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32771 |
| PHONE   | 407-323-2036  |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | https://aspirehealthpartners.com/programs-and-services/ |       |    |     |       |

## Continuum of Care/ Homeless Services

| NAME     | Homeless Services Network of Central Florida (ask for Martha Are)  |                       |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 4065 L.B. McLeod Road Unit 4065-D  |                       |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Orlando  | STATE FL ZIP 32811    |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 407-893-0133   | HOURS: Call for hours |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.hsncfl.org   |                       |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention; utility assistance |                       |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Homeless Services Network of Central Florida (ask for Martha Are)            |                       |    |     |       |
|----------|--|-----------------------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 4065 L.B. McLeod Road Unit 4065-D  |                       |    |     |       |
| CITY     | Orlando  | STATE                 | FL | ZIP | 32811 |
| PHONE    | 407-893-0133   | HOURS: Call for hours |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE  | www.hsncfl.org   |                       |    |     |       |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate home outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehe |                       | _  |     |       |

# **ST. JOHNS COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 200 San Sebastian View                                      |                             |  |  |  |
| CITY     | St. Augustine   | STATE FL ZIP 32084          |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 904-209-3250  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://stjohns.floridahealth.gov/                           |                             |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Lori Thompson |
|-------|--|
| PHONE | 904-588-8307                                     |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 210 N. Palmetto Ave.                                  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach STATE FL ZIP 32114                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |                     |          |        |          |  |
|----------|--|---------------------|----------|--------|----------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2428 Old Moultrie Rd.                    |                     |          |        |          |  |
| CITY     | St. Augustine                            | STATE FL ZIP 32086  |          |        |          |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-405-5867                           | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 A | M—4PM, & | w: 9 A | AM—12 PM |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |                     |          |        |          |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |                     |          |        |          |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services  |            |           |              |           |                    |
|----------|--|------------|-----------|--------------|-----------|--------------------|
| ADDRESS  | 200 San Sebastian View, Suite 1400                         |            |           |              |           |                    |
| CITY     | St. Augustine  | STATE      | FL        | ZIP          | 32084     |                    |
| PHONE    | 904-209-6160   | HOURS: M-  | F: 8 AM-4 | :30 PM (Clos | sed daily | 11:30 AM-12:30 PM) |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.claycountygov.com/departments/veterans-services |            |           |              |           |                    |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care                                  | assistance |           |              |           |                    |

| NAME     | St. Augustine Community Based Outpatient Clinic           |                    |              |        |      |  |
|----------|---|--------------------|--------------|--------|------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 195 Southpark Blvd.                                       |                    |              |        |      |  |
| CITY     | St. Augustine   | STATE FL ZIP 32086 |              |        |      |  |
| PHONE    | 866-401-8387, 904-829-0814                                | HOURS: M           | I-F: 8:00 AM | 1—4:30 | ) PM |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/staugustine.asp |                    |              |        |      |  |
| SERVICES | Healthcare services for veterans                          |                    |              |        |      |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation        |            |               |         |     |  |
|----------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|---------|-----|--|
| ADDRESS  | 9000 Regency Square Blvd, Suite 201   |            |               |         |     |  |
| CITY     | Jacksonville STATE FL ZIP 32211       |            |               |         |     |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-693-5236, or 904-727-5505       |            |               |         |     |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx    |            |               |         |     |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare su | pplement a | and small gro | oup hea | lth |  |

## Community Healthcare Clinics

| NAME    | Azalea Health                   |                             |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---------------------------------|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 201 W. Lattin St.               |                             |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Hastings                        | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32145 |  |
| PHONE   | 904-692-1508                    | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://azahealth.org/ hastings/ |                             |    |     |       |  |

| NAME    | Azalea Health                      |   |    |     |       |  |  |
|---------|------------------------------------|---|----|-----|-------|--|--|
| ADDRESS | 105 Whitehall Dr., Suite 109       |   |    |     |       |  |  |
| CITY    | St. Augustine                      | STATE                                   | FL | ZIP | 32086 |  |  |
| PHONE   | 904-829-2782                       | 04-829-2782 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |  |
| WEBSITE | http://azahealth.org/st-augustine/ |   |    |     |       |  |  |

| NAME    | The Wildflower Clinic        |   |    |     |       |  |
|---------|------------------------------|---|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 268 Herbert St.              |   |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | St. Augustine                | STATE   | FL | ZIP | 32084 |  |
| PHONE   | 904-829-1962                 | HOURS: R:4 PM; Sat:8AM; (hours subject to change) |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.goodsamstaug.org/ |   |    |     |       |  |

| NAME    | Mobile Health Outreach Ministry       |             |               |          |                     |  |  |
|---------|---------------------------------------|-------------|---------------|----------|---------------------|--|--|
| CITY    | Jacksonville                          | STATE       | FL            | ZIP      | 32210               |  |  |
| PHONE   | 904-308-7911                          |             |               |          |                     |  |  |
| WEBSITE | https://www.jaxhealth.com/about-us/ou | treach-mini | stries/mobile | -health- | -outreach-ministry/ |  |  |

| NAME     | Flagler Hospital (ask for John Eaton)  |           |               |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------|---------------|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 400 Health Park Boulevard  |           |               |  |  |  |
| CITY     | St. Augustine STATE FL ZIP 32086   |           |               |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 904-819-4425   | HOURS: Ca | all for hours |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | John.eaton@flaglerhospital.org   |           |               |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention; utility assistance |           |               |  |  |  |

# ST. LUCIE COUNTY

| NAME     | County Health Department               |             |              |        |    |  |
|----------|--|-------------|--------------|--------|----|--|
| ADDRESS  | 5150 NW Milner Rd.                     |             |              |        |    |  |
| CITY     | Port St. Lucie STATE FL ZIP 34983      |             |              |        |    |  |
| PHONE    | 772-462-3883                           | HOURS: N    | M-F: 8:00 A  | M-5:00 | PM |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://stlucie.floridahealth.gov/      |             |              |        |    |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis | s A and B v | raccinations |        |    |  |

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                    |              |          |    |  |
|----------|---|--------------------|--------------|----------|----|--|
| ADDRESS  | 714 Ave. C  |                    |              |          |    |  |
| CITY     | Fort Pierce   | STATE FL ZIP 11111 |              |          |    |  |
| PHONE    | 772-462-3800  | HOURS: M           | I-F: 8:00 AM | 1-5:00 I | PM |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://stlucie.floridahealth.gov/                           |                    |              |          |    |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                    |              |          |    |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Steve Krajewski |
|-------|---|
| PHONE | 772-785-6183  |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                 |           |          |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--------------------------------------|-----------|----------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2520 Orange Ave.                     |           |          |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Fort Pierce STATE FL ZIP 34947       |           |          |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | NE Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237 |           |          |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.c | om/access | florida/ |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security Office                            |                   |          |        |          |  |  |
|----------|---|-------------------|----------|--------|----------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 6810 S US Hwy 1                                   |                   |          |        |          |  |  |
| CITY     | Port St. Lucie STATE FL ZIP 34947                 |                   |          |        |          |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-866-366-1627                                    | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 | AM-4 PM, | & W: 9 | AM—12 PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | WEBSITE https://www.ssa.gov/                      |                   |          |        |          |  |  |
| SERVICES | SERVICES Assistance with Social Security benefits |                   |          |        |          |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services –Dorothy J. Conrad Building   |                                   |           |              |        |                     |
|----------|---|-----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------|---------------------|
| ADDRESS  | 1664 SE Walton Rd., Suite 205   |                                   |           |              |        |                     |
| CITY     | Port St. Lucie  | Port St. Lucie STATE FL ZIP 34952 |           |              |        | 34952               |
| PHONE    | 772-337-5670  | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 8:3               | 0 AM-4:30 | ) PM; W: 8:3 | 30 AM- | 3 PM (all by appt.) |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.stlucieco.gov/departments-services/a-z/community-services/veteran-services |                                   |           |              |        |                     |
| SERVICES | Benefits and me   | edical care assistance            |           |              |        |                     |

| NAME     | Veterans Services –St. Lucie County Community Services Building                       |                 |            |              |         |             |
|----------|---|-----------------|------------|--------------|---------|-------------|
| ADDRESS  | 437 N. 7 <sup>th</sup> St.  |                 |            |              |         |             |
| CITY     | Fort Pierce   | STATE           | FL         | ZIP          | 34950   |             |
| PHONE    | 772-337-5670  | HOURS: M/T/R/I  | F: 8:30 AM | I-4:30 PM; V | V: 8:30 | AM-12:30 PM |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.stlucieco.gov/departments-services/a-z/community-services/veteran-services |                 |            |              |         |             |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical  | care assistance |            |              |         |             |

| NAME     | Fort Pierce Community Based VA Outpatient Clinic                        |                    |     |              |      |       |
|----------|---|--------------------|-----|--------------|------|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 1901 S. 25 <sup>th</sup> St., Suite 103                                 |                    |     |              |      |       |
| CITY     | Fort Pierce   | STATE FL ZIP 34947 |     |              |      | 34947 |
| PHONE    | 772-595-5150  |                    | HOU | rs: M-F: 8 A | M—4: | 00 PM |
| WEBSITE  | /EBSITE https://www.westpalmbeach.va.gov/locations/Fort_Pierce_CBOC.asp |                    |     |              |      |       |
| SERVICES | Comprehensive healthcare for veteran                                    | S                  |     |              |      |       |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation        |                               |              |         |     |  |  |
|----------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------|---------|-----|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 400 N Congress Ave., Suite 210        |                               |              |         |     |  |  |
| CITY     | West Palm Beach                       | Palm Beach STATE FL ZIP 33401 |              |         |     |  |  |
| PHONE    | 877-693-5236                          | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM   |              |         |     |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx    |                               |              |         |     |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare su | pplement a                    | nd small gro | oup hea | lth |  |  |

# Community Health Clinics

| NAME    | Florida Community Health Centers                                    |  |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 1505 Delaware Ave.  |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Fort Pierce   | STATE  | FL | ZIP | 34950 |  |
| PHONE   | 772-461-1402  | HOURS: M: 8 AM-6 PM; T-F: 8 AM-8 PM; Sat: 8 AM- 5 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | WEBSITE https://www.fchcinc.org/centers/centers1/fort-pierce-center |  |    |     |       |  |

#### Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

| NAME    | Central Florida Treatment Centers—Ft. Pierce Clinic |             |  |  |  |  |
|---------|---|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS | 1302 N. Lawnwood Circle                             |             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY    | Fort Pierce STATE FL ZIP 34950                      |             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE   | 772-468-6800  |             |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.methadoneworks.net/ft-pic                | erce-clinic |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council (ask for Louise Hubbard)            |                             |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2525 St. Lucie Avenue  |                             |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Vero Beach   | ro Beach STATE FL ZIP 32960 |   |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 772-567-7790   | HOURS: Call for hours       |   |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.tchelpspot.org   |                             |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate home outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehe |                             | _ |  |  |  |  |

# **SUMTER COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                        |              |                 |      |  |  |
|----------|---|------------------------|--------------|-----------------|------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 415 E. Noble Ave.   |                        |              |                 |      |  |  |
| CITY     | Bushnell  | ell state FL zip 33513 |              |                 |      |  |  |
| PHONE    | 352-569-3118  | HOURS: N               | 1-F: 8:00 AN | <u>/</u> 1—5:00 | ) PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sumter.floridahealth.gov/                            |                        |              |                 |      |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                        |              |                 |      |  |  |

| NAME     | County Health Department -Satellite Clinic |             |              |        |      |  |  |
|----------|--|-------------|--------------|--------|------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 104 Rutland St.                            |             |              |        |      |  |  |
| CITY     | Wildwood STATE FL ZIP 34785                |             |              |        |      |  |  |
| PHONE    | 352-569-3118                               | HOURS: N    | I-F: 8:00 AN | л—5:00 | ) PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sumter.floridahealth.gov/           |             |              |        |      |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis     | s A and B v | raccinations |        |      |  |  |

| NA | AME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Joyce Coufal |
|----|------|---|
| PH | IONE | 352-589-6424 ext. 2265                          |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                 |            |          |     |       |  |
|----------|--------------------------------------|------------|----------|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 901 Industrial Dr., Suite 110        |            |          |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Wildwood                             | STATE      | FL       | ZIP | 34785 |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237    |            |          |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.c | om/access: | florida/ |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Social Security Office                 |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 900 N. 14 <sup>th</sup> St., Suite 100 |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Leesburg                               | STATE FL ZIP 34748                               |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-866-836-3623                         | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM, & W: 9 AM—12 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social                 | Security benefits                                |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services                             |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 7375 Powell Rd.                               |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Wildwood STATE FL ZIP 34785                   |                             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 352-689-4450                                  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sumtercountyfl.gov/96/Veteran-Services |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance          |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services                     |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 8033 East CR 466                      |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | The Villages STATE FL ZIP 32162       |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 352-689-4450                          | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sumtercountyfl.gov/96/Veteran- | Services                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance  | , , , ,                     |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services                     |          |              |        |      |  |
|----------|---------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------|------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 319 E. Anderson Ave.                  |          |              |        |      |  |
| CITY     | Bushnell STATE FL ZIP 33513           |          |              |        |      |  |
| PHONE    | 352-689-4450                          | HOURS: N | I-F: 8:00 AM | 1—5:00 | ) PM |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://sumtercountyfl.gov/96/Veteran- | Services |              |        |      |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance  |          |              |        |      |  |

| NAME     | The Villages Outpatient Clinic         |             |              |        |                 |  |
|----------|--|-------------|--------------|--------|-----------------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 8700 SE 165 <sup>th</sup> Mulberry Ln. |             |              |        |                 |  |
| CITY     | The Villages STATE FL ZIP 32162        |             |              |        |                 |  |
| PHONE    | 877-649-0024, or 352-674-5000          | HOURS: M    | I-F: 8 AM-4: | :30 PM | (by appt. only) |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locat  | ions/theVil | lages.asp    |        |                 |  |
| SERVICES | Healthcare services for veterans       |             |              |        |                 |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation        |            |              |          |       |  |
|----------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|----------|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 200 E. Gaines St.                     |            |              |          |       |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee                           | STATE      | FL           | ZIP      | 32399 |  |
| PHONE    | 850-413-3140                          |            |              |          |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx    |            |              |          |       |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare su | pplement a | nd small gro | oup heal | lth   |  |

#### **Community Health Clinics**

| NAME The Clark Clinic |                                |                   |          |            |         |                 |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|----------|------------|---------|-----------------|
| ADDRESS               | 212 S. Florida Street          |                   |          |            |         |                 |
| CITY                  | Bushnell                       | STATE             | FL       | ZIP        | 33513   |                 |
| PHONE                 | 352-793-2441                   | HOURS: M/W/F: 8 A | AM-5 PM; | T/R: 8 AM- | 7 PM, S | Sat.: 9 AM-2 PM |
| WEBSITE               | https://www.theclarkclinic.com |                   |          |            |         |                 |

| NAME     | Langley Health Services                         |          |              |        |      |
|----------|---|----------|--------------|--------|------|
| ADDRESS  | 1389 S. US 301                                  |          |              |        |      |
| CITY     | Sumterville STATE FL ZIP 33585                  |          |              |        |      |
| PHONE    | 352-793-5900 or 352-419-5760                    | HOURS: M | I-F: 8:00 AM | 1—5:00 | ) PM |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.langleymedicalcenter.com            |          |              |        |      |
| SERVICES | Medicaid, Medicare, sliding scale for uninsured |          |              |        |      |

| NAME     | Mid Florida Homeless Coalition (ask for Barbara Wheeler)                     |                             |   |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 104 E Dampier Street   |                             |   |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Inverness  | STATE FL ZIP 34450          |   |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 352-860-2308   | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |   |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.midfloridahomeless.org   |                             |   |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate home street outreach, coordinated entry/ rap |                             | _ |  |  |  |

# **SUWANNEE COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 915 Nobles Ferry Rd.  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Live Oak  | Oak STATE FL ZIP 32064      |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-362-2708 ext. 214                                       | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://suwannee.floridahealth.gov/                          |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Lori Thompson |
|-------|---|
| PHONE | 904-588-8307                                      |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 12389 W. US Hwy 90, Suite 110                         |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City STATE FL ZIP 32055                          |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1348 SW Bascom Norris Drive              |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City                                | STATE FL ZIP 32025                        |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-600-2859                           | HOURS M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; & W: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |   |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 13150 80 <sup>th</sup> Terrace  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Live Oak STATE FL ZIP 32060   |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-364-3403  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://suwcounty.org/county/index.php/advanced-stuff/phonedirectory?view=department&id=16 |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Lake City VA Medical Center                            |          |              |                |      |
|----------|--|----------|--------------|----------------|------|
| ADDRESS  | 619 S. Marion Ave.                                     |          |              |                |      |
| CITY     | Lake City STATE FL ZIP 32025                           |          |              |                |      |
| PHONE    | 386-755-3016, or 800-308-8387                          | HOURS: N | I-F: 8:00 AM | <b>1</b> —4:30 | ) PM |
| PHONE    | Comprehensive healthcare for veteran                   | S        |              |                |      |
| SERVICES | https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/lakecity.asp |          |              |                |      |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 9000 Regency Square Blvd., Suite 201                                 |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Jacksonville STATE FL ZIP 32211                                      |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 904-727-5505   |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |  |  |  |  |

## Community Healthcare Clinics or Health Centers

| NAME    | Shands Live Oak—Regional Medical Center |       |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 1100 SW 11 <sup>th</sup> St.            |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Live Oak                                | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32064 |  |
| PHONE   | 386-362-0800                            |       |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | https://www.shandsliveoak.com/          |       |    |     |       |  |

| NAME    | Palms Medical Group   |                            |    |     |       |
|---------|---|----------------------------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 211 Ranchera St. NW   |                            |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Live Oak  | STATE                      | FL | ZIP | 32084 |
| PHONE   | 239-658-3000  | HOURS M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | http://www.palmsmg.org/locations#29.8596920/-82.3549425/9/cats/20/hotspot/8 |                            |    |     |       |

| NAME    | Title Palms Medical Group   |                             |    |     |       |
|---------|---|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 103 US Hwy 27   |                             |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Branford  | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32008 |
| PHONE   | 386-935-3090  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | http://www.palmsmg.org/locations#29.8596920/-82.3549425/9/cats/20/hotspot/8 |                             |    |     |       |

## Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

| NAME    | Suwannee County Counseling Center |       |    |     |       |
|---------|-----------------------------------|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS | 920 NW Nobles Ferry Rd.           |       |    |     |       |
| CITY    | Live Oak                          | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32060 |
| PHONE   | 352-374-5600                      |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE | http://www.mbhci.org              |       |    |     |       |

| NAME     | United Way of Suwannee Valley (ask for Jennifer Anchors)  |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 871 SW State Road 47  |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City STATE FL ZIP 32025  |   |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-752-5604  | HOURS: M: 10 AM-5 PM; T/W/R/F: 8:30 AM-5 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.unitedwsv.org   |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention |   |  |  |  |  |

# **TAYLOR COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1215 N. Peacock Ave.  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Perry STATE FL ZIP 32064                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-584-5087 ext. 125                                       | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://taylor.floridahealth.gov/                            |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Susan Prescott |
|-------|--|
| PHONE | 850-892-8040 ext. 1159                             |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1389 W. US Hwy 90, Suite 110                                   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City STATE FL ZIP 32055                                   |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | PHONE Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                        |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | SERVICES Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                                   |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1348 SW Bascom Norris                             |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City   | STATE FL ZIP 32025                        |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-600-2859                                    | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM & W: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | WEBSITE https://www.ssa.gov/                      |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | SERVICES Assistance with Social Security benefits |   |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 201 E. Green St.   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Perry STATE FL ZIP 32347   |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-838-3515, 850-843-0815 HOURS: M/W/F: 8 AM-1 PM (or by appointment) |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.taylorcountygov.com/departments/veterans_affairs/index.php  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                                   |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Perry Community Based Outpatient Clinic                    |                    |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1224 N. Peacock Ave.                                       |                    |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Perry  | STATE FL ZIP 32347 |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-223-8387 HOURS: T-F: 7:00 AM—5:30 PM                   |                    |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | EBSITE https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/perry.asp |                    |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                       |                    |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 200 E. Gaines St., Suite 531  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee STATE FL ZIP 32399  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-413-3132  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | SERVICES Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |  |  |  |  |  |

#### Community Healthcare Clinics or Health Centers

| NAME     | Taylor Medical Center  |   |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 616 S. Jefferson St.   |   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Perry  | STATE FL ZIP 32347  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-838-2030   | ноurs: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM<br>(closed daily 12:00—1:00 PM) |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.northfloridamedicalcenters.org/locations/taylor-medical-center/                      |   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C testing; accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance, and uninsured patients |   |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Apalachee Regional Planning Council (ask for Mia Parker)                        |                         |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200   |                         |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee   | ssee STATE FL ZIP 32303 |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-792-5015  | HOURS: Call for hours   |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.bigbendcoc.org  |                         |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Educate; housing relocation/stabilization, rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention |                         |  |  |  |  |

# **UNION COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 495 E. Main St.   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake Butler STATE FL ZIP 32054                              |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 904-964-7732, 386-496-3211 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM      |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://union.floridahealth.gov/                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Lori Thompson |
|-------|---|
| PHONE | 904-588-8307                                      |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1000 NE 16th Ave., Building J                         |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Gainesville STATE FL ZIP 32601                        |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1348 SW Bascom Norris                    |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City                                | STATE FL ZIP 32025                          |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-877-600-2859                           | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM, or W: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | TE https://www.ssa.gov/                  |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |   |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services                        |                         |             |        |    |  |  |
|----------|--|-------------------------|-------------|--------|----|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 15 NE 1 <sup>st</sup> St.                |                         |             |        |    |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake Butler                              | tler STATE FL ZIP 32054 |             |        |    |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-496-4248                             | HOURS: W                | 7: 8:30 AM— | -12:00 | PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://rightservicefl.org/bay/node/17124 |                         |             |        |    |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance     |                         |             |        |    |  |  |

| NAME     | Lake City VA Medical Center                            |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 619 S. Marion Ave.                                     |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Lake City STATE FL ZIP 32025                           |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-755-3016, or 800-308-8387                          |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/lakecity.asp |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                   |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 9000 Regency Square Blvd., Suite 201                                 |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Jacksonville STATE FL ZIP 32211                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 904-727-5505   |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |  |  |  |  |  |

#### Substance Abuse Treatment Center

| NAME    | Union County Clinic –Meridian Behavioral Health    |       |    |     |       |  |
|---------|--|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 10 W. Main St.                                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Lake Butler  | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32054 |  |
| PHONE   | 352-374-5600                                       |       |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.mbhci.org/locations-contact/contact-us/ |       |    |     |       |  |

# **VOLUSIA COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                              |              |        |      |  |  |
|----------|---|------------------------------|--------------|--------|------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1845 Holsonback Dr.   |                              |              |        |      |  |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach   | ona Beach STATE FL ZIP 32117 |              |        |      |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-274-0509 ext. 0599 or 7157                              | HOURS: N                     | 1-F: 8:00 AN | л—5:00 | ) PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://volusia.floridahealth.gov/                           |                              |              |        |      |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                              |              |        |      |  |  |

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 717 W. Canal St.  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | New Smyrna Beach STATE FL ZIP 32168                         |                             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-424-2065  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://volusia.floridahealth.gov/                           |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | County Health Department Contact                            |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 775 Harley Strickland Blvd, Suites 106, 108, 110            |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Orange City STATE FL ZIP 32763                              |                             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-457-6300  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://volusia.floridahealth.gov/                           |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Lori Thompson |
|-------|---|
| PHONE | 904-588-8307                                      |

|          | •   |       |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
| ADDRESS  | 210 N. Palmetto Ave.                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach   | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32114 |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |       |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |  |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1629 S. Adelle Ave.                      |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | DeLand                                   | STATE                                    | FL | ZIP | 32720 |  |
| PHONE    | 1-866-964-7396                           | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |  |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |                    |             |       |               |  |  |
|----------|--|--------------------|-------------|-------|---------------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 4990 Clyde Morris Blvd.                  |                    |             |       |               |  |  |
| CITY     | Port Orange                              | STATE FL ZIP 32127 |             |       |               |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-866-210-8089                           | HOURS: M/T/        | R/F: 9 AM-4 | PM; V | V: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |                    |             |       |               |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |                    |             |       |               |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services  |                    |              |        |      |  |  |
|----------|--|--------------------|--------------|--------|------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 123 W. Indian Ave.   |                    |              |        |      |  |  |
| CITY     | DeLand   | STATE FL ZIP 32170 |              |        |      |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-740-5102   | HOURS: M           | I-F: 8:00 AM | 1—5:00 | ) PM |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.volusia.org/services/community-services/veterans-services.stml |                    |              |        |      |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                                       |                    |              |        |      |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 775 Harley Strickland Blvd., Suite 104                                     |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Orange City STATE FL ZIP 32763   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-775-5205   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.volusia.org/services/community-services/veterans-services.stml |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                                       |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 107 E. Canal St.   |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | New Smyrna Beach STATE FL ZIP 32168  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-423-3324   |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.volusia.org/services/community-services/veterans-services.stml |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                                       |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Daytona Beach Vet Center   |                          |           |              |          |                     |  |  |
|----------|--|--------------------------|-----------|--------------|----------|---------------------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1620 Mason Ave., S   | 1620 Mason Ave., Suite C |           |              |          |                     |  |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach  | STATE                    | FL        | ZIP          | 32117    |                     |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-366-6600   | HOURS: M-F: 8 A          | M-4:30 PN | M; Sat: 8 AM | I-4:30 I | PM (1st Sat./month) |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=5911&dnum=All |                          |           |              |          |                     |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                             |                          |           |              |          |                     |  |  |

| NAME     | William Chappell VA Satellite Outpatient Clinic  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 551 National Health Care Dr.                     |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach                                    | STATE FL ZIP 32114          |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 386-740-5102                                     | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.orlando.va.gov/locations/daytona.asp |                             |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Comprehensive care for veterans                  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 955 Orange Ave., Suite E   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach STATE FL ZIP 32114                                     |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 904-254-3920   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Azalea Health   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1425 & 1455 Dun Ave.  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach STATE FL ZIP 32114  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 863-494-6222 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://azahealth.org/azalea-health-daytona-beach-florida/   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis A and B vaccination, Hepatitis B and C testing  Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance; sliding fee schedule available |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME    | Outreach Community Care Network         |                             |    |     |       |  |  |
|---------|---|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|--|
| ADDRESS | 240 N. Frederick Ave.                   |                             |    |     |       |  |  |
| CITY    | Daytona Beach                           | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32114 |  |  |
| PHONE   | 386-255-5569                            | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |  |
| WEBSITE | https://www.outreachdaytona.org/contact |                             |    |     |       |  |  |

### Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

| NAME     | Daytona Methadone Treatment Center   |            |            |             |          |             |  |
|----------|--|------------|------------|-------------|----------|-------------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1823 Business Park Dr.   |            |            |             |          |             |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach  | STATE      | FL         | ZIP         | 32114    |             |  |
| PHONE    | 877-284-7074   | HOURS: M-I | F: 5 AM-1: | 30 PM; Sat/ | Sun: 5:3 | 30 –9:30 AM |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://newseason.com/clinics/daytona-methadone-treatment-center/              |            |            |             |          |             |  |
| SERVICES | Medication-assisted treatment (methadone, buprenorphine, suboxone), counseling |            |            |             |          |             |  |

| NAME     | Volusia/ Flagler County Coalition for the Homeless (ask for Jeff White)   |          |  |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|----------|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 324 North Street  |          |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Daytona Beach   | STATE FL |  | FL | ZIP | 32114 |  |
| PHONE    | 386-279-0029 HOURS: Call for hours  |          |  |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.vfcch.org   |          |  |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/rapid rehousing/homeless prevention |          |  |    |     |       |  |

## WAKULLA COUNTY

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 48 Oak St.  |                             |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Crawfordville   | STATE FL ZIP 32327          |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-926-0405  | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://wakulla.floridahealth.gov/                           |                             |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Susan Prescott |
|-------|--|
| PHONE | 850-892-8040 ext. 1159                             |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |       |    |     |       |  |  |
|----------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2810 Sharer Rd.                                       |       |    |     |       |  |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee   | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32312 |  |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |       |    |     |       |  |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |       |    |     |       |  |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                            |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | Address 2002 Old St. Augustine, Suite B-12 |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Location                                   | STATE FL ZIP 32301                      |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | Tallahassee                                | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-2 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                       |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits   |   |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services                              |                                       |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 3093 Crawfordville Hwy                         |                                       |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Crawfordville                                  | STATE FL ZIP 32327                    |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-926-0919 ext. 751<br>850-926-1072          | HOURS: M/W/F: 8 AM-12 PM; T/R: 1-5 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.mywakulla.com/departments/index.php |                                       |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance           |                                       |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Tallahassee Vet Center  |  |  |  |       |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2002 Old St. Augustine Rd.                                      |  |  |  |       |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee   | ssee STATE FL ZIP 32301  |  |  | 32301 |  |
| PHONE    | 850-942-8810  | HOURS: M/F: 8 AM—4:30 PM; T: 8 AM-7:30 PM, W/R: 8 AM—8:30 PM; Sat.: 8 AM-12:30 PM (1st/3rd Sat./month) |  |  |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=558&dnum=All |  |  |  |       |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                            |  |  |  |       |  |

| NAME     | Tallahassee VA Health Care Center                         |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2181 E. Orange Ave.                                       |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee   | STATE FL ZIP 32311          |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 800-541-8387, 850-878-0191                                | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/tallahassee.asp |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Comprehensive care for veterans                           |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 200 E. Gaines St., Suite 531   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee STATE FL ZIP 32399                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-413-3132   |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Wakulla Medical Center  |  |    |     |       |  |  |
|----------|---|--|----|-----|-------|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1328 Coastal Highway  | 1328 Coastal Highway                               |    |     |       |  |  |
| CITY     | Panacea   | STATE  | FL | ZIP | 32346 |  |  |
| PHONE    | 863-494-6222  | HOURS: M-F: 8 AM-5 PM; (Closed Daily from 12-1 PM) |    |     |       |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.northfloridamedicalcenters.org/locations/wakulla-medical-center/  |  |    |     |       |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis A and B vaccination, Hepatitis B and C testing; Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance; sliding fee schedule available |  |    |     |       |  |  |

## Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

| NAME     | Apalachee Center   |                             |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 43 Oak St.   |                             |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Crawfordville  | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32327 |  |
| PHONE    | 850-926-5900   | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://apalacheecenter.org   |                             |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Care management, psychiatric assessment, primary care  Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance; sliding fee schedule available |                             |    |     |       |  |

#### Support Groups

| NAME    | H.E.A.L.S of the South          |
|---------|---------------------------------|
| PHONE   | 850-443-8029                    |
| EMAIL   | figment@nettally.com            |
| WEBSITE | https://www.HEALSoftheSouth.org |

| NAME    | Hepatitis C Support Group                   |  |  |  |  |  |
|---------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS | TMH Diabetes Clinic, 1981 Capital Circle NE |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY    | Tallahassee                                 | STATE FL ZIP 32308                     |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE   | 850-443-8029                                | HOURS First Monday/month: 5:00-7:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE | https://www.HEALSoftheSouth.org             |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Apalachee Regional Planning Council (ask for Mia Parker)   |                       |  |  |       |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------|--|--|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200  |                       |  |  |       |  |
| CITY     | Tallahassee  | STATE FL ZIP 32303    |  |  | 32303 |  |
| PHONE    | 850-792-5015   | HOURS: Call for hours |  |  |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.bigbendcoc.org   |                       |  |  |       |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention |                       |  |  |       |  |

# **WALTON COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department   |                             |    |     |       |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 362 State Hwy 83   |                             |    |     |       |
| CITY     | Dufuniak Springs   | STATE                       | FL | ZIP | 32433 |
| PHONE    | 850-892-8015 ext. 6248   | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE  | http://walton.floridahealth.gov/   |                             |    |     |       |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hep C Treatment |                             |    |     |       |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Susan Prescott |
|-------|--|
| PHONE | 850-892-8040 ext. 1159                             |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 407 Racetrack Rd. NE                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Fort Walton Beach                                     | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32547 |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |       |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |   |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 111B Racetrack Rd. NW                    |   |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Fort Walton Beach                        | STATE FL ZIP 32547                        |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 1-8666-331-2194                          | HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM & W: 9 AM-12 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |   |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |   |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Veterans Services                                       |   |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 63 Bo-Pete Manor  |   |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | DeFuniak Springs  | STATE FL ZIP 32435                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-892-8140  | HOURS: M-R: 7 AM-5 PM; (closed daily 12-12:30 pm) |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.co.walton.fl.us/127/Veteran-Services-Office |   |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                    |   |  |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation        |            |               |         |     |  |
|----------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|---------|-----|--|
| ADDRESS  | 160 Governmental Center, Suite 515    |            |               |         |     |  |
| CITY     | Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501          |            |               |         |     |  |
| PHONE    | 850-595-8040                          |            |               |         |     |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx    |            |               |         |     |  |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare su | pplement a | and small gro | oup hea | lth |  |

| NAME    | PanCare Health                                      |   |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---|---|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 479 E. Hwy 20                                       |   |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Freeport  | STATE   | FL | ZIP | 32439 |  |
| PHONE   | 850-880-6568  | HOURS: M-F: 8 AM-5 PM; (closed daily 12-1 PM) |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.pancarefl.org/freeportwalton-county.html |   |    |     |       |  |

| NAME    | PanCare Health –Muscogee Creek Tribal Health Center |                           |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---|---------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 278-A Church Rd.                                    |                           |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Bruce   | STATE                     | FL | ZIP | 32455 |  |
| PHONE   | 850-835-1015  | HOURS: F: 1:00 AM-5:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.pancarefl.org/brucewalton-county.html    |                           |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Homeless and Housing Alliance (ask for Sarah Yelverton) |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | P.O. Box 115  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Ft. Walton Beach STATE FL ZIP 32549                     |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-362-7429  | HOURS: Call for hours  |  |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | www.hhalliance.org                                      |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES |   | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention; utility assistance |  |  |  |  |  |

## **WASHINGTON COUNTY**

| NAME     | County Health Department                                    |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 149 NE 241st St.  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Cross City  | STATE FL ZIP 32628          |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 352-498-1360 ext. 2207                                      | HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://dixie.floridahealth.gov/                             |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME  | DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Joyce Coufal |
|-------|--|
| PHONE | 352-498-3349 ext. 2265                           |

| NAME     | Medicaid Eligibility                                  |       |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|-------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 117 Waukesha St.                                      |       |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Bonifay   | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32425 |  |
| PHONE    | Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237                     |       |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ |       |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Social Security                          |        |            |            |        |            |
|----------|--|--------|------------|------------|--------|------------|
| ADDRESS  | 3215 Hwy 17                              |        |            |            |        |            |
| CITY     | Panama City                              |        | STATE      | FL         | ZIP    | 32405      |
| PHONE    | 1-866-348-5833                           | HOURS: | M/T/R/F: 9 | 9 AM-4 PM, | & W: 9 | 9 AM-12 PM |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.ssa.gov/                     |        |            |            |        |            |
| SERVICES | Assistance with Social Security benefits |        |            |            |        |            |

| NAME     | Veterans Services  |                             |  |  |  |  |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| ADDRESS  | 1331 S. Blvd.  |                             |  |  |  |  |
| CITY     | Chipley STATE FL ZIP 32428                                       |                             |  |  |  |  |
| PHONE    | 850-638-6140   | ноurs: M-R: 7:30 AM-3:30 PM |  |  |  |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://www.washingtonfl.com/?DivisionID=21213&DepartmentID=25380 |                             |  |  |  |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                             |                             |  |  |  |  |

| NAME     | Bay County Vet Center                                   |  |    |     |       |  |
|----------|---|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | 3109 Minnesota Ave., Suite 101                          |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Panama City   | STATE  | FL | ZIP | 32405 |  |
| PHONE    | 850-522-6102/ 877-927-8387                              | HOURS: M-F: 7 AM-7 PM, & Sat: 8:30 AM-7 PM (1st Sat. of the month) |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=6131 |  |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Benefits and medical care assistance                    |  |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Office of Insurance Regulation                                       |       |    |     |       |
|----------|--|-------|----|-----|-------|
| ADDRESS  | 160 Governmental Center, Suite 515                                   |       |    |     |       |
| CITY     | Pensacola  | STATE | FL | ZIP | 32501 |
| PHONE    | 1-877-693-5236   |       |    |     |       |
| WEBSITE  | https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx                                   |       |    |     |       |
| SERVICES | Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health |       |    |     |       |

| NAME    | PanCare Health  |  |    |     |       |  |
|---------|---|--|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS | 1414 Main St.   |  |    |     |       |  |
| CITY    | Chipley   | STATE  | FL | ZIP | 32428 |  |
| PHONE   | 850-676-4926  | HOURS: M-F: 8 AM—5 PM (closed daily 12—1 PM) |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE | http://www.pancarefl.org/chipley-washington-county.html |  |    |     |       |  |

| NAME     | Doorways of MWFL   |                              |    |     |       |  |
|----------|--|------------------------------|----|-----|-------|--|
| ADDRESS  | P.O. Box 549   |                              |    |     |       |  |
| CITY     | Panama City  | STATE                        | FL | ZIP | 32402 |  |
| PHONE    | 850-481-5446   | HOURS: M-F: 10:00 AM-6:00 PM |    |     |       |  |
| WEBSITE  | http://doorwaysnwfl.org/   |                              |    |     |       |  |
| SERVICES | Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention; utility assistance |                              |    |     |       |  |